Q Australian Electoral Commission

Ms Lyn Beverley

Secretary

Senate Finance and Public Administration Legislation Committee
Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Ms Beverley
Correction to the Record

| am writing to correct my response to a question asked during the Supplementary Budget Estimates
Hearings of the Senate Finance and Public Administration Legislation Committee, on Tuesday
18 October 2016.

Senator Rhiannon asked about the distinction between ‘donations’, ‘gifts’ and ‘other receipts’ in the
Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918. (Proof Hansard p 114, para 10.)

| responded that the AEC website has ‘donations’ and ‘other services’. | would like to advise that the
terms used on the AEC website to assist people making disclosure returns are ‘donations’ and ‘other
receipts’.

Yours siicerely )

Paul Pirani
Chief Legal Officer
Australian Electoral Commission
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